» HHSA LIVE WELL

CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES (CYF) BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEM OF CARE COUNCIL

MEETING AGENDA
May 9, 2016 — 9:00-10:30 A.M
3255 Camino Del Rio South- La Jolla Room

. Welcome and Introductions {Delrena Swaggerty) 2 minutes

Il. Approval of Minutes (Barry Fox) 2 minutes
» March 14, 2016

lll. Director’'s Report (Alfredo Aguirre) 5 minutes
IV. Mental Health Services Act (MHSA)- Update (Gary Ulmer-Goodrich) 5 minutes
V. Business ltems 20 minutes
A. Tobacco Cessation Presentation {Shelly Tregembo)
B. Council Membership Term (Yael Koenig)
C. CYF MH Celebration 5/4/16 & Art Project (Edith Mohler)
D. CYF 16/17 Ops Planning Overview (Yael Koenig)
E. CYFSOC Training Academy Annual Conference: Let's Talk About Sex, March 3, 2016-

Comments and Feedback (Rose Woods/Yael Koenig)- Handout
Postpartum Mental Health Resource Grid (Yael Koenig)- Handout

L

VI. Sectors “Hot Topics” from Council Representatives 45 minutes
Public Input/Discussion to follow (Delrena Swaggerty)- Handout
¢ \Warm Handoff (Steven Jella)
v Draft Warm Handoff Flow Chart
v Draft Medi-Cal BH Tranistion of Care Form
v" Coordination/Referral of Physical & BH Form

VIl. Committee Update Reports (If time permits) 10 minutes
A, CADRE (Bethany Hansell)- Handout
B. CCRT (Edith Mohler)
C. TISI {Jean Avila/Lauren Chin)- Handout
D. CSOC Academy (Rose Woods)- Handout

X. Announcements 1 minute
¢  MIMHM- 2016 Calendar- Handout
» BH Recognition Dinner- Save The Date- Friday, June 10, 2016- Flier

CYFBHSOCC EXEC. COMMITTEE NEXT CYFBHSOC COUNCIL MEETING
Monday, May 23, 2016 Monday, June 13, 2016
10:00 A M. (Conference Call) La Jolla Room

Committees/Sectors/Workgroups Meetings Information:
Outcomes Committee: Meets the first Tuesday of the month-Del Mar Room-11:30 A.M. to 1:00 P.M.
Early Childhood Committee: Meets after this meeting-La Jolla Room-10:30 A.M. to Noon.
Education Advisory Ad HOC Committee: Meets As Needed.
TAY Workgroup: Meets quarierly the fourth Wednesday of the month-La Vista Room-11:30 A.M. to 1:00 P.M.
CYF CADRE Sub-Committee: Meets quarterly-2"™ Thursday of the month-Del Mar Room.-1:30-3 P.M,
CCRT: Meets the first Friday of the month-La Jolla Room from 10:00 to 11:30 A.M.
Family and Youth Sector: Meets the 3" Tuesday of the month-5:00-6:30 P.M. Information at 619-546-5852
Private Sector: Meets the 2™ Monday of the month- Bonita Room- 8:15 1o 9:00 AM.



<\N’\\‘\»‘\»‘\\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\'\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\’\‘\‘\‘\N\»‘\\‘\\‘\N\‘\‘\»}

VI NIFNINIE Tl ol ol sl ol el s al el al el el o el at alalalalalalataaal e al el alalaalalalial atial alialalal ol el aligy

CHILDREN’S SYSTEM OF CARE PRINCIPLES

CSOC Council Vision: San Diego youth are healthy, safe, successful in school, and in
their transition to adulthood, while being law abiding, while living in a home and community
that supports strong family connections.

Mission: The purpose of the System of Care Council is to ensure that all agencies serving
San Diego county youth from age 0 through age 21 have coordinated services resulting in
improved youth and family, and system outcomes consistent with System of Care Values
and Principles.

. Collaboration of four sectors: The cornerstone of the CSOC is a strong four sectors

partnership between youth/families, public agencies, private organizations and education
that ensure accountability to achieve System of Care (SOC) goals and quality outcomes
consistent with SOC philosophy.

. Integrated: Among the four sector partners services are comprehensive, accessible

coordinate behavioral and physical health care, provide seamless transition of care and
utilize natural community supports,

. Youth guided, family driven: Youth and families actively participate in service delivery,

planning, and program and policy development.

. Individualized: Services are flexible and designed to meet and build upon the unique

needs, strengths and potential of each youth, and family.

. Strength-based: Individualized plans and services identify and utilize youth/family

strengths to facilitate health and wellness.

. Community-based: Sector partners offer an array of services in each region and

strengthen family and youth connections to neighborhood and local community resources..

. Outcome driven: Service delivery systems continuously improve services by measuring

and evaluating outcomes and use results to modify practices.

. Culturally Competent: Service providers honor the diversity of cultures; address the

complexities within and between cultures, and provide accessible and relevant services.

10.10.11
NAAAAAAAALP PP PP PP PP PSSP PSSP

A R R R R R T N R 2 T 2 S T o T G e S B T L e e e S S



¥ HHSA

CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES (CYF) BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEM OF CARE COUNCIL

MEETING MINUTES
March 14, 2016 - 9:00-10:30 A.M
3255 Camino Del Rio South- La Jolla Room

¥

LIVE WELL

CONSTITUENCY | MEMBER | STATUS | ALTERNATE | STATUS
PUBLIC SECTOR
1 Mental Health Board Rebecca Hernandez VACANT
2 Behavioral Health Services | Laura Vieugels, M.D. + Jean Avila
3 Probation Timothy Hancock Margie Deleon
4 Child Welfare Services Debra Zanders-Willis Barry Fox +
5 HHSA Regional Dori Gilbert Judy Benson
Representative
6 Public Health Dr. Dean Sidelinger + Rhenda Freeman
7 Juvenile Court H. Judge Carolyn Michellie Johnson
Caietti
8 First 3 Commission Kim Gallo Jennifer Wheeler
EDUCATION SECTOR
9 SELPA Angela McNeece Carolyn Nunes
10 | Regular Education Mara Madrigal-Weiss Don Buchheit
Pupil Personnel Services +
11 School Board Barbara Ryan + Carol Skiljan
12| Special Education VACANT Aidee Anguio o+
PRIVATE SECTOR
13 San Dicgo Regional Center | Carlos Flores Dan Clark +
for Developmentally
Disabled
14 | Alcohol and Drug Elizabeth Urquhart Angela Rowe
Contractors Association
i5 | Mental Health Contractors | Steve Jella + Delrena Swaggerty +
Association
16 | Mental Health Contractors | Barent Mynderse + Dixie Galapon
Association
I7 SANDAN Margaret Twanaga- + Rosa Ana Lozada
Penrose
18 | Fee for Service Provider Mary Clark, Ph.D + VACANT
19 | Wraparound Constituency | Delrena Swaggerty + Carrie Kintz +
20 | Healthcare Provider Dr. Pradecp Gidwani +
FAMILY AND YOUTH SECTOR
21 Family and Youth Donna Ewing Marto + Melinda Furfuro
Roundtable (FYRT)
22 | Youth Special VACANT VACANT
Education/Mental Health
23 | Family Receiving Services | Debbie Stolz Pam Toohey




% HHSA LIVE WELL
A lvy At AR A Af e V =t 8
24 Youth-Representing Sarah Pauter Stacey Stevens
Residential and/or Juvenile
Justice
COMMITTEES (Non-voting members unless a member of the Council)
- Outcomes Commitice Angela Chen +
Chair
- Executive Committee Barry Fox
Chair
- Early Childhood Ali Freedman
Committee Chair
- Education Committee Mara Madrigal-Weiss
Chair

Staffing Support: Yael Koenig, Edith Mohler, Grisel Ortega
I Welcome and Introductions (Delrena Swaggerty)

ll.  Approval of Minutes- February 8, 2016 (Barry Fox)- Handout
» Approved.

Il. Director's Report {Holly Salazar)
» Welcome back to the County of San Diego, Dr. Jeff Rowe. He will be working on special projects
and supporting the Juvenile Forensic Team.
s Project One for All
v On February 2, 2016 the Board of Supervisors approved recommendations for the
development and launching of “Project One for All".
v Project One for All is a large scale effort to assist homeless individuals with Serious Mental
lliness (SMI). The project combines wrap-around services with accessible housing.
v A mechanism will be developed for county housing resources to be matched with "Project One
for All" services for homeless individuals with SMi residing in unincorporated areas.
¢ Operations Planning FY 16-17
v BHS is currently working on finalizing recommendations.
v Providers will be informed in early April of the final recommendations. These
recommendations are subject to the Board of Supervisors approval.
¢ Drug Medi-Cal Waiver
v BHS is evaluating to opt-in.
v BHS was approved to hire a Drug Medi-Cal Specialist.
v Behavioral Health Advisory Board approved a Drug Medi-Cal Workgroup.
+ Suicide Prevention Recommendations by the Behavioral Health Advisory Board (BHAB)
v 10 of the 12 recommendations where approved
v A feasibility study was completed by internal and external BHS staff
v A report will go back to the BHAB with recommendations as they were put forth, identified
BHS progress and determine mechanism to move forward.

IV. Mental Health Services Act (MHSA)- Update (Gary Ulmer-Goodrich)
« MHSA update will be available tentatively May 2, 2016 for public comment with the goal of having the
finalized report to go to BHAB in July 2016.
s MHSA Community Engagement Forums Summary-Fall 2015-Handout
v There were aproximate 900 participants and over 3,000 comments.
v The MHSA team looked at similarities of questions and combined them.Feedback was categorized
and separated by Tier | and Tier || and considered when determining MHSA programming for Fiscal
Year 1617:
= Tier ! is data identified as top pricrities
» Tier Il is the rest of the comments.

V. Business ltems
A. Student Mental Health Services Report 2015-112 (Yael Koenig)
v Link: http://www.bsa.ca.qovipdfs/reports/2015-112.pdf




¢ HHSA LIVE WELL

v AB3632 mandated Counties to provide special education mental health services. In 2011, AB114
shifted Educationally Related Mental Health Services (ERMHS) responsibilities to local Education
Agencies (LEA's).

v The California State Auditor published a report in January 2016 recommending for the legislature
to amend state law to require LEAs to contract with counties to leverage EPSDT funding. The
report shows that the audit included a small sample. The County Behavioral Health Director
Association of California (CBHDA) sent a letter to the State outlining some of the issues with the
repert and findings.

B. Provision of ICC and IHBS as Medically Necessary Through EPSDT (Yael Koenig)- Handout

v Information Notice 1-06-76 reminds counties that the. Mental Health Plans are obligated to
provide ICC and IHBS benefit to all children and youth under the age of 21 who are eligible for
the full scope of Medi-Cal services and meet medical necessity criteria. Neither membership in
the Katie A. class nor subclass is a prerequisite to consideration for receipt of ICC and IHBS
services. Additional training in guidance of ICC and IHBS will be provided with expantion of
ICC/IHBS targeted for July 1, 2016.

v Amanda Lance Sexton is taking the role of interim Pathways to Well-Being Program Manager

C. Brief contact Workgroup Update (Fran Cooper/Julie McPherson)

v Quality Assurance is revewing a Brief Safety Contact service code to the Electronic Health
Record for high risk children with mental health needs requiring frequent (10-15 minutes) check-
in's with their clinicians:

« The proposed Brief Safety Contact should be documented in the progress notes and
reflected in the client assessment and plan.
»  The proposed Brief Safety Contact will not count towards the client's 13 session model.
= The expanded ICC code may be an alternative
D. Children’s Mental Health Well-Being Celebration 2016- Wednesday, May 4, 2016 (Edith Mohler)

v Save the date for May 4 from 4:00-6:00 P.M. at Behavioral Health Administration Office- 3255
Camino Del Rio South, San Diego, CA 92108,

v The local theme this year is: Health, Hope and Happiness, in alignment with the Substance
Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) and the National Federation of
Families for Children’s Mental Health (FFCMH) theme’s for the National Children’s Mental Health
Awareness week.

v CYF is asking for the participation of programs for the Art Project for children and youth CYF
serves.

E. Autism Services (Handout)- Dan Clark

v The federal law changed and now Medi-Cal will make this treatment a covered benefit for
individuals under age 21 with a diagnosis of autism. Services will be provided through a health
plan.

v The transition period is from February 2016 through July 2016 based on child's birth month.

v San Diego Regional Center (SDRC) will no longer fund behavioral intervention services.

v Other services received which are funded by SDRC will continue.

F. Medi-Cal Expansion for Undocumented Children (Yael Koenig)- Booklet
v There is a booklet helpful in explaining eligibility of full scope Medi-Call for all children.
v CYF asks that all programs make it available to the public at their clinics,

G. Bi-Annual Joint Meeting Focus (Yael Koenig)

v CYFBHSOC Council would like to approach the Bi-Annual Joint Meeting to focus on TAY overlap
not a report out of each counciliworkgroup.

v Another overlap is parents of children with mild-moderate mental health concerns.

VI. Sectors “Hot Topics” from Council Representatives
Public Input/Discussion to follow (Delrena Swaggerty) - Handout
¢  Warm Handoff (Delrena Swaggerty)- Handout.
o February Public Input- Limited Psychiatrist- Hot Topic in May 2016.
+ Please see Sector "Hot Topics” handout attached: Warm-Handoff.
o Warm Handoff discussion to continue in May 2016.

Vil. Committee Update Reports (If time permits)
A. Outcomes {Angela Chen)- Handout
B. Early Childhood (Ali Freedman)- None
C. Education Advisory (Mara Madrigal-Weiss)- None
D. Ql-Performance Improvement Team (Liz Miles)- Handout



*HHSA

LIVE WELL

¥ |

Vill. Announcements

A. The next Joint Council meeting is scheduled for April 11, 2018 from 9:00-10:30 A.M. at the Hearing room of
the County Operations Center- 5520 Overland Ave, San Diego, CA 92123,

B. March of Dimes March for Babies - April 23, 2016 at Balboa Park (Flier).

C. Family and Youth sponsorship application for the California Mental Health Advecates for Children and
Youth (CMHACY) Conference scheduled for May 11 through May 13, 2016. is available through BHETA.
Paint of contact is Rose Woods.

IX. Action Item
Action ltems Action By Action Due
Medi-Cal Expansion for Undocumented Children | Yael Koenig Complete

link to order booklets will be emailed to Council
Delrena Swaggerty asked Rose Woods to report | Rose Woods May 2016
out on Conference: “Let's Talk About Sex”

Email link to Family & Youth Conference Rose Woods Complete

Sponsorship Application to the council

Email Postpartum Grid to Council Dr. Dean Pending
Sidelinger

Committees/Sectors/Workgroups Meetinas Information:
Qutcomes Committee: Meets the first Tuesday of the month-La Vista Room-11:30 A.M. to 1:00 P.M.
Early Childhood Committee: Meets after this meeting-La Jolla Room-10:30 A.M. to Noon,
Education Advisory Committee: Meets quarterly the 4th Tuesday of the month-La Jolla Room-11:30 A.M. to 1:00 P.M.
TAY Workgroup: Meets quarterly the fourth Wednesday of the month-La Vista Room-11:30 A.M. to 1:00 P.M.
CYF CADRE Sub-Committee: Meets quarterly-2nd Thursday of the month-Del Mar Room.-1:30-3 P.M.
CCRT: Meets the first Friday of the month-La Jolla Room from 10:00 to 11:30 A.M.
Family and Youth Sector: Meets the 3rd Tuesday of the month-5:00-6:30 P.M. Information at 619-546-5852
Private Sector; Meets the 2nd Monday of the month- Bonita Room- 8:15 to 9:00 A.M.



Children Youth and Families System of Care Training Academy Annual Conference

Let’s Talk About Sex: Sex and Sexuality in Children and Adolescents, March 3, 2016

Comments and Feedback

Conference Overall Evaluation:

e Keynote speaker to use/show social media examples instead of just talking about them.

s More info/examples on how to talk to youth about sex, rather than just key terms.

* 1would like to have more association between main topic and therapeutic work.

* More practical use of techniques, maybe role plays in how to utilize it with fake scenarios if needed.

» Maybe provide a wider variety of breakout sessions, Example, 6 instead of 3. Make it a 2 day conference.

e [loved the sex and addiction content, but didn’t feel it was appropriate for this particular conference. The BDSM
info for instance might be better suited for young adults.

e | will be able to use this information to have practical interventions with individuals and groups to open up the
conversation about sexuality and remain mindful about my own sexuality.

* | now have better empathy toward the topic, including realizing my own biases.

e | learned sensitivity to individual differences and struggles with regards to sex. | will have increased
communication/dialogue about sex and sexuality with students in therapy.

e During group therapy | will now have more tools to initiate conversations about sex. During individual therapy, |
will now feel more comfortable with my clients.

s | will encourage parents attending parenting classes to talk about sexuality with their children. Give them ideas
of how to start a conversation.

e | will use the material to train caregivers and foster parents on how to use this information and talk to their
youth at home.

Overall Content of the Conferenee # X
1. Candid Conversations: Talking About Sexuality with Youth — Susan D. Writer, Ph.D. 134 4.64
2. Sex & Addiction ~ Susan D. Writer, Ph.D. 134 4.57
3. Breakout Sessions Overall 132 4.45
4, Let's Talk About Sex... Conference was what [ expected. 135 4.39
5. 1 was satisfied with the Lel's Talk About Sex... Conference overall 134 4.49
| Transfer of Learning # X
6. This conference has affected some of my attitudes concerning this topic area. 134 4,31
| 7.l am motivated to put this information into practice on the job. 134 441
8. My supervisor expects me to use this information on the job. 133 419
| 9, I am very confident that | will use this information on the job. 135 4,30
10. Prior to the conference, | was motivated to attend. 135 4.51
l 11. During the conference, | was thinking of ways I could apply the content on the job. 135 4.43
12, This conference content is consistent with my agency’s mission, philesophy and goals. 134 4.32
13. This conference content is consistent with my agency’s policies and my individual 133 4.37
responsibilities. )
14. This conference will help me to continue learning in this topic area. 134 4.46
| 15. As a result of the conference, | will be a more effective worker. 135 4.41
16. The information I learned today can help me make a difference with people I serve. 134 4,51
C !l”ll“.“)mllll il Lamitics Dehaviaral Health £ducation & Tralning Academy [BHETA) s -
3 "'V“.'U" of Care a County of 5an Diecgo contracted program of the Academy wf I
s Fraiming, Academn for Professional Excelence, 3 project of the SDSU Schoo of
Socla Work BIELY

G505 Alvarado Rd. Suite 107 San Dicgo, CA 92120



Breakout Session Evaluation:
Practical Applications of Sexuality-Related Discussions in Clinical Settings
Susan Writer, Ph.D.

¢ Having real life stories could solidify some of the slides that were presented.

s Age appropriate techniques for various ages with consideration to cultures. More discussion around parent
rights, and how to discuss sensitive topics before talking about it with a child.

¢ More focus on additional topics currently influencing identity and behaviors in youth and how to address it in
session. i.e., porn.
Very engaging and entertaining. Enjoyed it a lot and learned a lot.

* | really enjoyed your workshop! | learned a lot and will continue to educate myself further to become a better
provider.

¢ This 1.5 hour was exactly what | needed to experience to help me become a maore effective mother, therapist,
aunt, and friend. Thank you.

Breakout Session Evaluation:
Sexual Health Conversations: Let’s Talk About Sex
Jerry Moreau, LMFT and Katie Wood, MS, CATC-IV

¢ More role play about how to start conversations about sex.

e Having youth help present the workshop from a youth perspective would be valuable.

e | would love to see some skill building activities involving examples from a clinical setting about the sexual
principles: example conversations; issues and how to handle them.

s Ireally enjoyed all of the activities and videos that helped illustrate the points of the presentation.

e Great workshop — enjoyed the videos and interactive sharing with the presenters and the activities.

s Love the paper toss and the clothesline activities. | will use these if | get a chance.

Breakout Session Evaluation:
Medical and Mental Healthcare for Gender Non-Conforming Children, Transgender Adolescents and Young Adults
Johanna Olson-Kennedy, MD

Add cultural perspective and challenges of queer people of color.

s Big thank you to Johanna for presenting via WebEx with the flu. She did an awesome job. Would like more about
transgender kids/youth schools and coming out process.

* Despite the mode of information via internet, the presentation was informative and much needed.

s Really informative, great workshop. The only suggestion would be for a personal story, through video or in
person of transgender youth.

s Great sense of humor. | appreciated the biology of ways hormones impact physiological changes.

e Good balance of medical information, at appropriate level for audience, along with clinical practice treatment.

¢ Thank you! Great clinical practice!

¢ Alldnin Touth and EahGiie: Behavioral Healh: Education & Training Academy [BHETA) Is G
- Systemaf Care a County of San Diego contracted program of the Academy
- ) ""i":- Voadenny for Professional Ercellence, a project of the 505U School of
Social Work. (LTI

6505 Alvarado Rd Sute 107 San Diego. CA 92120



0005-062-008
01126 ‘0831Q ues “15 uoAuay OZrE
d¥VHS-78-008

€2176 ‘03210 ues i 191U3) YI|edH SL0E

TZPT-#18-09L

giooussedniuapisaid-
F103ussed MMM

€049-6EP-09L

#S0Z6 ‘3PISURIQ 4@ Jaysyuods 00T T
107 JUISYLW MMM

[y Xapul/guisinu syd/syd/sw

‘AJUNOIOIIIPURS MMM

I[FICTEY

pue uoddns apiacad ued s1333unjoa paules |

£200-rSZ-6T9 -aul| WIEM

35UEI||EUI|EoY WN1JEdIS0d /0D {00qa0e) MMM

dio ouel eyl EaUWNpEdISOd MMM

MM 3an <m==@

SIYIOW MAN e
SI9QUIBW JASIEY

sjueiL
JI3Y} pUE SJ3U1e) PUR SIBYIOW MBN e

"Panwy| 10N

uaippys

Yylm uewom ‘vewom wnpedysod
10 ieusaid ‘uewom 3)3uIS e
98e JosIedA +8T o
apuadap Agjeaway) e

yuiq wial-aud ‘ssoj |eeuaad
Jo Aloisiy ‘Acueu8aud HSU-ydiH e
1aisauny (T Jaye aJed |ejeuasd oN
AQ U030 fjuaund yiim Asueudasd e

$JE3A G-0 UIPJIYD J1BY] PUE USLLIOM
wnuedised yueudaid swodul-mol e

‘PRUWH| 10N

...___..".. ﬂ

wdweas) =1 | m_m.:wu_wm\m:_:w.m..um =ys | tonnam.u s :o.zmu:_uwxco_u.cm:m:_ = d :puadan mmum?_mw .

P9 921n0s9Yy YjjeaH [euay winuedisod

T

i

‘pouad Juaunsnipe wnyedisod jeiul 3y y3noyy
198 03 suaylow Mmau 10y dnoud oddns Ajyjuow ‘9314
dnoJg poddng

SIBYIOIA MIN — J2JUD) |EIPIA DIUIUBWIDY J35IE)

SAVINd
‘swoldwAs  san|q Aqeq,, Suiaey uawom 1oy poddng

dnoug poddng winjtedysod — uoljiaed Juaneding dseys
‘yiuow/xg dnosd oddns e s1a40 0sjY ‘SAVING
2suaiadxa oym swow yum upjaom yum pasusuadxa
aJe 1e1} Ajuno) YyuoN ul siaplaoad 01 SjBi1i1a)al 3344
0331 ves Auno)

yuoN jo Ayaos poddns yjuawisn(py wnyedysod
‘Joddns fuoneanpa

pue ‘uvonepodsueln ‘Adesay) dnosd ‘Jusawadeuew

2582 ‘21eD PJIYI ‘s321Au3s Juawdojanap ppyd wuswieals)
[oyo2(e pue nip :Jutpnjaul ‘Juswiesl) [eUSPISIY
weldold Juawiead) Snig |enuapissy

Manoaay Ajlwed - ©auf ‘stalsAs yyjeaH |ejvaty

SYS1 |BJUDW
pue ‘|enpaw ‘sanss) duipuoq ‘voneanpa dunualed pue
y3jeay ‘poddns :8uipnjaul $321A135 UONRYISIA BWOY 3SINN
{HOW) YieaH piyd jewaiey

*S3)[IWIE) NBY] PUB UBWOM O] S|eLIB3) JUBWIE)] pue
1oddns Suipiaoud pue sqQyind Inoqe ssauaseme uisiey
(YHd) @2uel||y yijesH wniedysod

AL

4



ZIVO-EPS-6T9 :24N01 3PN
P2 Iay1e)/d10 psequ//-dny
991£-99¢-619

YTTZ6 ‘0891Q ues ‘'8OE "91S “aAY PIINT 98T

o

[EayIuejuPIE|q/ 310 aSN0YPO0 YOGy IIoU MMM

10 dIySIauTIedA| WejasInu MMM
F9EB-9£E-619 :YInos

SE8C-6€£-09L ‘pue|U) YUON

T9ZE-6EL-09L *|eIsed) YUON

6EZE-8E6-6T19 :1se3

¥Z96-£8¢-619 :jeUd) YUoN

S8TX ¥796-£87-619 ‘(ejua)
719331-0)-MOL /W07 PSSABISISIly MMM/ 013y

odaiqg ues 1seayinos
UBLW UBIBWY UBILYY

Jueudaid ma) 10 SHIDM 97
28e Jo sieal 481

UBLWIOM UBIIBWY UBILYY
WOIUI-MOT

13ayjow aunl-1s414

Apwey AMeypwy ©

Apwey 9a8nyasfluesdiww) o
U331 Sunuasedfiueudald ©
3WOoIUI-MOT ©

“*pue sanjiqesauina

10 51055315 IARY OYM S3IjILIES
a8ues aje1dpow

0} ppiw u s3nsas Suluaas3s GDHA
uanediapuny ul

| FI0°pSIyJ@WN(aIsed) ;Wn|AIses eipne|d

p2]104ua J0u 10 33 Jo s1eah g uey)
559| 51 p)tys pue yJed YonN gGsoHd
‘s3y81aH uedol gSIH4 ‘uoiday
|eJ1U37 1B S30IAU3S BUINDI JUDI|D
dSOHd U347 pIIYd JO J1aY10IN e

SOrT-S1S-619

X

X

sjiys pue sanbjuyaay dupuased mau

43140 18Y] S13Y]E} UBdLIBWY ueduyy J0) wesdoid yaam 2T
wesdoad

plydZIayies — 083)q ues Jo ed3WY YljeaH [BIuay

*S3AWO0IN0 Yuig AYljeay aInsua 03 uawom

ueIIBWY uedtyy Suijuased pue Jueuldaid 0] sa2IMBS
(M8} yaeaH uesu) yelg

*S12L10W UN]-ISHY 0) SAINAIDS SUINISIA DWOH

{d3N) diyssaunied Ajwed asinp

"ade Jo s1ead g-0 uupIyd yum
sapwey pue uawom jueudasd 104 sa2103s SsSIA SWwoH
weasdosd Susip 3woy sdals isatg § 3sat4

woddns uoijeulpiood a1ed pue uludANIS
wesdoud jo)id uoissasdag |eusayey — 08a1q ues
$a2nas YijeaH Ajlwey/sadinas Juswdofanaq AyljeaH



ST/6/S SUOIEPUALLILIONIDY JOPUBH WIBA -101935 31BALId 1IUNOD OS5

2483 2)LUIPIO0I M_IBPIO Ul JUSI|D B INOGE UOIIEWIOUL 31eYS 0) PIMO|Y

1apinoad

saduajeyd 321AI3S M3U 3Y)

‘uossad ul sapinoad pue ‘syi3uains 0] unoj |esa)al

e Al ‘ g 3yl lewa/xede
= JUALIND pue Apuey ssasgo0ud ‘spasu
@%@ /a1 a4y yum s1zaw 13y/s1y uo ojus seys

QAtIE IR Aj|leapi pue a1ep 9yeIU] Ue 0} Japiaoid 221A195 Mau
1@@.&‘5@, . 5135 1apIA0Id 301AI3S MIN e 31 (183 “JU3NID 3YI YUMe
19p1A01d MU 0} $32UNOSA
dn mojjoy Juauitad
J3Y30 pue sajou 3dieyasip
AJess322u [|B 2PIACIde

W30 3yl yum
9AIDS MU JO
22pI Y3 SSNISIQe

Kem Ajawiy e ul Jajsuel) ainsua o) (Alessaoau uaym sasealal Buipnisul) sjuswnaop juauwuad |je apnpou|  «
Aem Alawn e uluonewoyu [22a0 Jo Buissed ainsus o) sispiaoid uasmIaq UOIESIBAUDD J81p B 3pnou| .
JauuBWw AN € Ul [JO PUBH WIBAA 3U] 10 S$Sa00ns ay) Buipiebal Japiaoid adiaias mau auy o} 40eqpaa) spnjou)
a|qissod Jaaauaym ssaooad ay) i YinoA 1o Juand ‘Ajjwel sy apniou) .
WUS2 B UM paxiom sey oum 1apinold ay) Ag payonpuod ag .
SOIAIDS JUSLNIUOD UPM JNDJ0 JLLNBWOS  »
(1000101d wesboid uo uapuadap ainsopo ased) welbord Juauns ay) o) Bulsold ased ay) o) Joud IN2IQ

AR BO-PUEH WIEAR SIUL

‘paemto) Buinow syse) ayy Gunsidwos o)

a1qIsuodsal ag |m oym 1no 3nb1y pUe ‘'syse) oyioads ssnosip 1ay1a60) 9w 0) WES) aUa SY) SMOJ|E ) 8SNEIB( SJUS||D 10} [NJ$S30NS Alawwaxe s| ss800.d
SAEIOQEIIOT SIYL "YINOA 3Y) Ulim BUIOM UBUM ||9M HIOM ) ,US30D JO ||aM SHIOM JBUM Jnoqe Japiaoid Jsed ay) woj uoleunioful (y pue ‘1apinoid jsed ayy wouyy
uoissas [euly e (¢ ‘Jepiaoid Jusund pue Jsed ypm uoissas Julol e (g ‘uUoneaNLWILLIOD Jead (| :3AI0AUI pjnom Aouabe Jayioue WoJy Jopuey wiem [eapl Uy

3soding

‘saaines Buisueyus 1o 'buippe
‘Buinunuod aq |I1m oym uoneziueblo 10 ‘Aousbe ‘Anus Yspinosd tayloue o) ‘Juanyd e jo abexul Jo 1ajsues) pajeupI00d Anjaied auy) si JopueH WA Y

N[ IVIETq]

Jayiebo] ybnoryy Bunjiem pue Joop ayy o) BudjsH,

JopueH wlepp




COUNTY OF SAN DEGOD

#HHSA

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY

Healthy San Diego

For Use Between Medi-Cal Managed Care & County Behavioral Health Providers

SECTION A. CLIENT INFORMATION
Name Last First Middle Initial Date of Birth
[1 Male [J Female
Street Address City, State, Zip
Telephone # Alternate Telephone #
Emergency Contact/Legal Guardian Relationship Telephone #
SECTION B. PRACTITIONER INFORMATION
Name
Organization OR Medical Group
Street Address City, State, Zip
Telephone # Fax { Secure E Mail
Date of in:a Behavioral Hea'th Diagnos:s Medical Diagnosis
Assessment
Current Medications
Discharge/Transition Plan
Recommended Treatment
O  Client can be safely managed by primary care physician
o Client can be safely managed by Health Plan Behavioral Health provider (Client has a mild to moderate mental health condition}
O  Client requires treatment with a County Mental Health Plan provider (Client has a serious mental health condition)
Summary of Treatment:
TO REACH A PLAN REPRESENTATIVE
Care1st Health Plan Community Health Group Heallh Net (MHN) Kaiser Permanente Molina Healthcare OptumHealth
{855) 321-2211 (800) 404-3332 (888) 4260030 {8771 496-0450 (888) 665-4621 1-888-724.7240
Carelst.com Chgsd.com Healthnet com Kp.org Molinahealthcare.com  OptumHealthSanDiege.com
1st  ¥Community @ Health Net 4 HANMOLINA ! i
e R KAISER PERMANENTE nﬁnm.\l ML Ak * OPTUMHea't




COUNEY OF SAN DIECGO
By

[
HEALTH AND HUtAAN SERVICES AGENCY

Healthy San Diego
Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Transition of Care

Process Guide
Medi-Cal Managed Care Plan Behavioral Health Provider to County Behavioral Health Provider

o When a Medi-Cal Managed Care Plan Behavioral Health Provider determines a member
has a Serious Mental Health condition and would be better served by a County behavioral
health provider the Transition of Care Form is completed.

o The Health Plan behavioral health provider calls the San Diego County Access & Crisis Line
at 888-724-7240 to briefly review the case, the completed form and to discuss reasons for
the transition,

o The Access & Crisis Line staff identifies County behavioral health provider(s) who may be
able to meet the behavioral health needs of the member and provides the health plan
provider their fax, phone number(s) and address {es).

o The Health Plan behavioral health provider contacts the County provider to determine if
County criteria are met.

o Ifitis determined that the member does not meet criteria for County Behavioral
Health Services, the Health Plan behavioral health provider continues to treat
member for medically necessary services.

o If County criteria are met, the providers shall work to develop an appropriate transition
plan.

o As part of the agreed upon transition, the Health Plan behavioral health provider
faxes/secure e mails the County behavioral health Provider the Transition of Care Form
(recommend that if a psychiatrist has treated the member, they speak directly to the next
medical provider to ensure appropriate medication and refills during the transition).

o The Health Plan behavioral health provider informs the member/guardian of the
transition plan and provides the County behavioral health provider information.

o The Health Plan behavioral health provider confirms connection and beginning of services
to referred member.

o The Health Plan behavioral health provider continues providing medically necessary
services until member is transitioned to the County behavioral health provider.

Carelsl Health Plan Community Health Group Heatth Nel (MHN) Kaiser Permanente Molina Hea lhcare COptumHealth

(855) 321-2211 (800) 404-3332 (888) 426-0030 (877) 496-0450 {888) 665-4621 1-B8B8-724.7240)
Carelst.com Chgsd.com Healthnet.com Kp.org Molinahealthcare com  OptumHealthSanDiego com
z, . P
¢ Communit 3 o 22 : 3 ,
1st ¥Community (P HealthNet VAR PERIANEATE BIRMOLINA OPTUM#eall

3-14-16



{HHSA <

CSOC Council/Private Sector Input

Programs use it, and it is completed at intake but not sure if updates are required
or done. Programs in the same agencies who could use it but are not required to
don’t use it.

It is another form that feels like just another form. Basically it is an insistence on
coordination and team approach with clients but most of the relationships that get
formed on behalf of the client connections are done away from this form creating
consistent collaboration and communication. The doctors on the other end
probably just file it away. Most think it is a form that could be redone to be simple
any made more inviting, and definitely need to include the Doctors in the design
process to ensure they respond.

An example is: The team faxes the COC form to the PCP (if they have one) within
30 days of opening, but usually right at intake. Programs may keep track on an
excel sheet of when a PCP responds (typically via fax). Then it is needed that the
team to update the excel sheet, but from what is seen is about 50% of the time, a
PCP is responding. (This is a HUGE improvement over last year, so something has
definitely changed!)

Date 5/9/16

Coordination with Primary Care Physicians and Behavioral Health Services

Coordination of care between behavioral health care providers and health care providers is necessary to optimize the overalt
health of a client. Behavioral Health Services (BHS) values and expects coordination of care with health care providers,
linkage of clients to medical homes, acquisition of primary care provider (PCP) information and the entry of all information into
the client’s behavioral health record. With healthcare reform, BHS providers shall further strengthen integration efforts by
improving care coordination with primary care providers. Requesting client/guardian authorization to exchange information
with primary care providers is mandatory, and upon authorization, communicating with primary care providers is required.
County providers shall utilize the Coordination and/or Referral of Physical & Behavioral Health Form & Update Form,
while contracted providers may obtain legal counsel to determine the format to exchange the required information.
This requirement is effective immediately and County Q! staff and/or COTR will audit fo this standard beginning FY 13-14.

For all clients:

[ ive Wel 5&31’1 chgo!



QUYL Za

HHSA ::

~TAR AR H

Coordination and/or Referral of Physical & Behavioral Health Form:

o Obtain written consent from the client/guardian on the Coordination and/or Referral of Physical & Behavioral Health
Form/ contractor identified form at intake, but no later than 30 days of episode opening.

o For clients that do not have a PCP, provider shall connect them to a medical home. Contractor will initiate the
process by compleling the Coordination and/or Referral of Physical & Behavioral Health Form /contractor form and
sending it to the PCP within 30 days of episode opening. Itis critical to have the specific name of the treating
physician.

o Users of the form shall check the appropriate box at the top of the Coordination and/or Referral of Physical &
Behavioral Health Form fcontractor form noting if this is a referral for physical healthcare, a referral for physical
healthcare and medication management, a referral for total healthcare, or coordination of care notification only. If it is
a referral for physical healthcare, or physical healthcare and medication management, type in your program name in
the blank, and select appropriate program type.

Coordination of Physical and Behavioral Health Update Form:

o Update and send the Coordination of Physical and Behavioral Health Update Form Icontractor form if there are
significant changes like an addition, change or discontinuation of a medication.

o Notify the PCP when the client is discharged from services by sending the Coordination of Physical and Behavioral
Health Update Form Icontractor form. The form shall be completed prior to completion of a discharge summary.

Tracking Reminders:

o Users of the form shall have a system in place to track the expiration date of the authorization to releasefexchange
information.

o Users of the form shall have a system in place to track and adhere to any written revocation for authorization to
release/exchange information.

o Users of the form shall have a system in place to track and discontinue release/exchange of information upon
termination of treatment relationship. Upon termination of treatment the provider may only communicate the
conclusion of treatment, but not the reason for termination.

Coordination and/or Referral of Physical & Behavioral Health Form

LiReferral for physical healthcare - | Jwill continue to provide specialty behavioral health services
O Mental Health [J Alcohol and Drug
IReferral for physical healthcare & Medication Management - | J will continue to provide
limited specialty behavioral health services
[ Mental Health O Alcohol and Drug
[IReferral for totaf healthcare - }is no longer providing specialty behavioral health services.
Available for psychiatric consult.

ClCoordination of care notification only.

: /
HSDIPBH_CoC Fom Revised 032007-dbsm  HHSA BHS Revision 5-16-13 Lwve We C/[’ San D rego:



HHHSA

A TH AHD HUERAAL TERVICES 25000V

Section A: CLIENT INFORMATION
Client Name: Last First Middle Initial | AKA

O Male O Female

Street Address Date of Birth

City Telephone #

Zip Alternate Telephone #

Section B: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROVIDER INFORMATION

Name of Treatment Provider: Name of Treating Psychiatrist (If applicable)

Agency/Program

Street Address City, State, Zip

Telephone # Specific provider secure fax # or secure
email address:

Date of Initial Assessment;

Focus of Treatment (Use Additional Progress Note if Needed)

Case Manager/ Mental Health Clinician/ Alcohol and Drug | Behavioral Health Nurse:
Counselor/ Program Manager: Phone #:
Date Last Seen Mental Health Diagnoses:

Coordination andfor Referral or Physica & Behavioral Health Form - Page 10f 4 IatEd DiagnOSES'

Current Mental and Physical Health Symptoms (Use Additional Progress Note if Needed)

Current Mental Health and Non-Psychiatric Medication and Doses
(Use Additional Medication/Progress Note if Needed)

. S /
HSD/PBH_CoC Form: Revised 032007-dbsrn HHSA BHS Revision 5-16-13 ['Wc W C/l 5&” D mg (£



¢HHSA &
Last Psychiatric Hospitalization
O Date: O None

Provider's Name

Organization OR Medical Group

Street Address

City, State, Zip

Telephone #: Specific provider secure fax # or secure email
address:

Section D: FOR PRIMARY CARE PHYSICIAN COMPLETION
ACCEPTED FOR TREATMENT OR REFERED BACK TO SDCBHS

PROGRAM (PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION AND
RETURN TO BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROVIDER WITHIN TWO WEEKS
OF RECEIPT)

[0 Coordination of Care notification received.
If this is a primary care referral, please indicate appropriate response below:

1. O Patient accepted for physical health treatment only
Patient accepted for physical healthcare and psychotropic medication treatment while additional
services continue with behavioral health program

O
3 Patient accepted for total healthcare including psychotropic medication treatment
O

.
.

Patient not accepted for psychotropic medication treatment and referred back due to:

Coordination andor Relerraor Pysica & Behavioral Healh Form - Page 2014 TTIAtION In my record may include information relating to
sSAuGHy uanolou wasasss, awyun su nunwdeficiency syndrome (AIDS), or infection with the Human
Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV). It may also include information about mental health services or treatment
for alcohol and drug abuse.

Right to Revoke: | understand that | have the right to revoke this authorization at any time. | understand
if I revoke this authorization | must do so in writing. | understand that the revocation will not apply to
information that has already been released based on this authorization.

Photocopy or Fax:
| agree that a photocopy or fax of this authorization is to be considered as effective as the original.

, _
HSDIPBH_CoC Form: Revised 032007-dbsm  HHSA BHS Revision 5-16-13 Live WC/Z San D cgo:



#HHSA 2

Redisclosure: If | have authorized the disclosure of my health information to someone who is not
legally required to keep it confidential, | understand it may be redisclosed and no longer protected.
California law generally prohibits recipients of my health information from redisclosing such
information except with my written authorization or as specifically required or permitted by law.

Other Rights: | understand that authorizing the disclosure of this health information is voluntary. | can
refuse to sign this authorization. | do not need to sign this form to assure treatment. | understand that |
may inspect or obtain a copy of the information to be used or disclosed, as provided in 45 Code of
Federal Regulations section164.524.

SIGNATURE OF INDIVIDUAL OR LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE

SIGNATURE: DATE:

Client Name (Please type or print clearly)
| Last: First: Middle:

' IF SIGNED BY LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE, PRINT | RELATIONSHIP OF INDIVIDUAL:
NAME:

Expiration: Unless otherwise revoked, this authorization will expire on the following date, event, or
condition:

If | do not specify an expiration date, event or condition, this authorization will expire in one

(1) calendar year from the date it was signed, or 60 days after termination of treatment.

O  Information Contained on this form O  Discharge Reports/Summaries

O  Current Medication & Treatment Plan 1  Laboratory/Diagnostics Test Resuits
O  Substance Dependence Assessments O  Medical History

O  Assessment/Evaluation Report O  Other

The above signed authorizes the behavioral health practitioner and the physical health practitioner

to release the medical records and Information/updates concerning the patient. The purpose of such

a release is to allow for coordination of care, which enhances quality and reduces the risk of duplication

| of tests and medication interactions. Refusal to provide consent could impair effective coordination of care.

T would Tike a copy of this authorization | Yes i No
Clients/Guardians Initials

Coordnation andfor Referral or Physical & Behaviora! Health Form - Page J of 4

~ e E :
L e e e gt e e e —-gy -- this Form inyourclient’s chart
TO REACH APLAN REPRESENTATIVE
I
Care1st Health Plan Community Health Group Health Net Kaiser Permanente Molina Healthcare Access &Cnsis Line
{800) 605-2556 (800} 404-3332 (800) 675-6110 (800} 464-4000 (688 6654621 (888) 724-7240
Yer M she
Communit £ 2 0T
1ST k -OMmUnity dv Health Net FAISER PERJ'.:ANUJTE oDRMQLINA v

v I San Diego!
HSDIPBH_CoC Fomn Revised 032007-dbsm  HHSA BHS Revision 516-13 Live We A San D) 50



CUSNNN F SAN O

¥HHSA

HEATTH AR HUSAAL "2 TTT AGEICY

COORDINATION OF PHYSICAL AND BEHAVIORAL HEALTH UPDATE FORM

Date Release of Information Signed:

i Last First Middle
Date of Birth | O Male 3 Female |
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH UPDATE Date:
Treating Provider Name Phone FAX
Treating Psychiatrist Name (If applicable) Phone FAX [
] Medications prescribed on Name/Dosage:
[ Medications changed on o Name/Dosage:
[J Medications discontinued on e Name/Dosage:
0] Medications prescribed on - Name/Dosage:
O Medications changed on e Name/Dosage:
[J Medications discontinued on e Name/Dosage:
Date

[ Diagnosis Update :

O Key Information Update:

[0 Discharge from Treatment Date:

[ Follow-up Recommendations:

PRIMARY CARE PHYSICIAN UPDATE
Please provide any relevant Update/Change to Patient’s Physical Health Status.

Coordination of Physical and Behaviora Heatth Update Form - Page 1 of 1

HSDIPBH_CoC Form® Revised 032007-dbsm  HHSA BHS Revision 5-16-13

[ e Wc/[ 53!7 D/cga.’



CCISC - CADRE - CYF
Update
5.9.16

CURRENT FOCUS

CADRE XV! training is well under way and will graduate 30+ people within the Behavioral Health
System this month.

Tobacco cessation continues to be a focus of the CADRE. The county-wide initiative will be the
topic covered in the next general quarterly CADRE meeting in June.

Get involved in a subcommittee! If interested in learning more, contact:
cadre-bheta@mail.sdsu.edu

o Children, Youth and Families Subcommittee

o Training and Implementation Subcommittee

o Tobacco Cessation Subcommittee

UPCOMING MEETING DATES

General Quarterly CADRE meeting on Wednesday, June 8th, 12 - Zpm in the
La Jolla Room

CYF Subcommittee meeting on Thursday, July 14" (*TENTATIVE), 1:30 - 3pm
in the Del Mar Room

Contact Bethany Hansell at bhansell@sdyouthservices.org for more information.

*o.‘

CADRE

SAN DIEGO

cadresandiego.org




Children Youth and Families Behavioral Health System of Care Council
May 9, 2016

Cultural Competence Resource Team {(CCRT) Update {Edith Mohler)

Dr. Todd Gilmer from UCSD presented the Recovery Culture Progress Report {(RCPR) at the April
2016 meeting. The RCPR is a CEO evaluation survey tool approved by the Mental Health Services
Act Oversight and Accountability Commission and currently used in four counties in California.
The tool addresses Welcoming and Accessibility, Growth Orientation, Consumer Inclusion,
Emotional Healing Relationships and Environments, Quality of Life Focus, Community
Integration, and Staff Morale and Recovery. A pilot with a few programs was proposed before
making a decision on implementation in this County. CCRT chair, Dr. Piedad Garcia will present
this tool to the Executive team and report the feedback to the CCRT,

The Education and Training committee of the CCRT is currently reviewing various evaluation
tools that measure cultural competence.



Children Youth and Families Behavioral Health System of Care Council
May 9, 2016

TISI Update (Jean Avila/Lauren Chin)
A report on the Agency’s first 6 months of implementing TISI action plans (Jul — Dec 2015} is

being prepared for Nick Macchione. A draft has been distributed to the Executive Team for
feedback, which currently being compiled.



Children, Youth and Families Behavioral Health System of Care Council
May 9, 2016

Children, Youth and Family System of Care Training Academy (Rose Woods)

The Children Youth and Families System of Care {CYFSOC) Training Academy provides trainings to
enhance the work of public systems in providing services to children, youth and families in San Diego
County. The Behavioral Health Education and Training Academy (BHETA) continues this work through
the Training Academy Committee, a collaboration of partners in four sectors of the CYF System of Care.
Through the end of FY 15-16, the CYFSOC Training Academy has or will offer trainings on:

e (-5Trauma and Attachment

¢ [Introduction to Positive Discipline

e Navigating the Special Education

o Medicating Kids: Psychotropic Medications 101
e Self-Care for Providers and Caregivers

The CYFSOC Training Academy offers a full-day conference on a different topic each year. This year’s
conference, Let’s Talk About Sex: Sex and Sexuality in Children and Adolescents was held on March 3,
2016 at the Crowne Plaza Hotel in Mission Valley, San Diego. Discussion topics included how to talk to
children, youth and families about sex and sexuality, the relationship between sex and substance abuse
and transgender specific issues. 218 participants attended the conference.

To increase participation of family and youth in all levels of service, Behavioral Health Services offers
Family and Youth Sponsorships to external trainings and conferences. The Training Academy is
sponsoring one parent partner and one youth partner, to attend the California Mental Health Advocates
for Children & Youth {CMHACY) conference in Asilomar, CA from May 10-13, 2016 and provided six
scholarships for family and parent support partners to attend the annual CYFSOC Training Academy
conference in San Diego.



“IRPUI[ED NI 01 PPE [[In am pue (1 7L7°€96-619 wa vy unupsgasid i)
a5 ] AoueN 100IU0) aseajd ‘a1ay PasI] JIOU JUIAD Sunuoddn ue Jo aleme d1e NOA J] 3rogszdn

._u—_——_o _._n..._.___._tcu...ﬂm _.—u_ﬂUI _.wh».._.:z._um._ 0l O-,:.-H

TISR00TY[ U SIIYF oapssoddNg oy | g7 Ay

P Ry

B[eNuag yueg enuuy e Q7 Aepy

TE S U[O4) PUE Mosoomy 0] ey, b1 Aoy

R IRENER] SLad |
TIE ] ooInosoy[ J0NT]yY SpUIjy Spuljy suwisucyy ] Aepy UrS TAVN
05 01 103 ssooong sunowodryg [ Aey
JrIs A3Unoy) 10] YIIAN SSAUIIRAY (IO [RIUIN  €1-6 ACN
[IAUNOD) UOLUDA | APy U O YRUOY eI [RIuagy 9 Aepy
Ae(q ssouddemy Al [BIVD]Y S,UIP[IYD) JEUonEN] G Avpy
GOTE} (P IO S USIPIS b Aepy
(U9313 W1 Yyuowr [ pue) FUNEE] SUTPRNG I [EIPIN (SON ¢ Aey g 4..%

HI2AN SSOUITAY ICI [RIUIN S UIP[YD) LT ARy ,.w.\n..o\,:

DW . )

GINT S2UIPAY VSHH PUY uny 3EAy ME BNYN 0f [Hdy u

suTutel | [JUojy SUlsnop] He.] onaqepy 7z [Hdy )
T s VT A0 EYANATYD |

VYSHH? @




P00V

Save the Date!
Friday, June 10, 2016

30" Annual Behavioral Health
Recognition Dinner

7 (72 O A .ﬂ:ﬁ@@

()

San Diego Marriott, Mission Valley

8757 Rio San Diego Drive, San Diego, CA 92108
5:30 pm No Host Reception Bar
6:00 pm Dinner Program

www.blirdsandiego. net

0099909909900 0929999999999999999900928000090080

PP90900990000000000900000000000000000000@@

©9®

000290000000 090900000000000000000000®



